
United Nations THIRD COMMITTEE, 1415th 
MEETING GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 
TWENTY-FIRST SESSION 

Official Records • Monday, 7 November 1966, 
at 11 a.m. 

CONTENTS 

Agenda item 64: 
Draft International Covenants on Human Rights 

(continued) 
Articles on measures of implementation of 

Page 

the draft Covenant on Civil and Political 
Rights (continued) • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 419 

Chairman: Mrs. Halima EMBAREK WARZAZI 
(Morocco). 

AGENDA ITEM 62 

Draft International Covenants on Human Rights 
(continued} 

ARTICLES ON MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTATION 
OF THE DRAFT COVENANT ON CIVIL AND POLI­
TICAL RIGHTS (continued) (A/2929, CHAP. VII; 
A/5411 AND ADD.l-2, A/5702 AND ADD.l, A/6342, 
ANNEX II.B, PARTS IV AND V; A/C.3/L.1334, 
A/C.3/L.1355, A/C.3/L.1356/REV.l, A/C.3/L.1373 
AND ADD.l, A/C.3/L.1379-1381) 

1. Mr. Ronald MACDONALD (Canada) said that 
because the draft Covenant on Civil and Political 
Rights was vital to the total United Nations effort 
to ensure observance of human rights, it should have 
effective and efficient measures of implementation, 
including reporting, conciliation and petitions pro­
cedures, the last two to be on an optional basis. 
Experience had shown that it was not enough to leave 
compliance to the States parties themselves on a 
purely national basis; there must be a measure of 
accountability to the international community and 
some form of international supervision. 

2. The reporting system was not only a source of 
information but also a valuable incentive to Govern­
ments to improve their human rights programmes. 
The cumulative effect of the reports and the recom­
mendations made would be to encourage compliance. 
Reporting, therefore, was a useful and necessary 
first stage in the international control mechanism, 
and would be particularly valuable when sophisticated 
techniques could be developed for collecting, sifting 
and commenting on the data obtained. While his dele­
gation favoured a compulsory reporting system which 
would produce meaningful and extensive data, it never­
theless regarded reporting as a preliminary technique 
of limited value, since Governments tended to make 
their reports too rosy. 

3. The complaints procedure carried control one 
step further by providing that a State party might, in 

NEW YORK 

certain circumstances and on a strictly optional 
basis, refer particular complaints to a human rights 
committee, which would then ascertain the facts and 
tender its good offices to the States concerned. That 
procedure was predicated on the belief that the States 
parties would avail themselves of the opportunity to 
initiate proceedings before the committee and gave 
them an additional possibility of securing compliance 
with the Covenant. To that extent, it was to be wel­
comed. The major difficulty, however, was that it 
might not be used as often as it could be since friends 
did not like to tangle in public, while rivals were only 
too frequently tempted to do so. However, since the 
procedure would be optional, it was not likely to 
heighten international tensions. 

4. The recognition of the right of petition, under 
which individuals or certain selected non-govern­
mental organizations might bring alleged violations 
to the attention of the human rights committee, was 
the most mature aspect of the control mechanism yet 
proposed. The principle involved had been recognized 
by the Third Committee in the Interm1.tional Convention 
on the Elimination of All Forms of Ha.~ial Discrimina­
tion. It also formed the basis of the Costa Rican pro­
posal for the creation of a United Nations High Com­
missioner for Human Rights,.!/ regarding which Canada 
had iJeen a co-sponsor of resolution 2062 (XX). That 
principle also formed the basis of the Netherlands 
amendments in document A/C.3/L.1355. Those pro­
posals represented a middle course between the 
routine mechanisms of reporting and conciliation and 
the innovation of a compulsory system of petitions 
and were therefore a step in the right direction. States 
could not, of course, be compelled to recognize the 
competence of an international committee to receive 
individual petitions and that was why the Netherlands 
amendments had made that point optional. In his dele­
gation's view, it was extremely important for the 
cause of human rights that many States should accept 
the wisdom of the petitions procedure on an optional 
basis and bring it into force as quickly as possible. 
His delegation would support the Netherlands amend­
ments as it had supported the corresponding provision 
in the International Convention on the Elimination of 
All Forms of Racial Discrimination. 

5. His delegation supported virtually all the amend­
ments in documents A/C.3/L.1373 and Add.l, which 
clarified and strengthened the articles proposed by 
the Commission on Human Rights (A/6342, annexii.B, 
part IV), in particular article 27 concerning the es­
tablishment of a human rights committee. 

219 

.!/ Off1c1al Records of the General Assembly, Twenneth Sesswn, 
agenda !tern 98, document A/5963. 

A/C.3/SR.1415 



220 General Assembly - Twenty-first Session - Third Committee 

6. The amendments in document A/C .3/L.1379 made 
the complaints procedure optional, made no reference 
to a petitions procedure, and omitted all reference to 
the International Court of Justice. While his delegation 
would have preferred a stronger complaints procedure, 
it could accept those amendments in principle as a 
fair and reasonable compromise and hoped that its 
sponsors would be able to incorporate the Netherlands 
amendments in their text. 

7. It had been said that the implementation systems of 
the two Covenants should be identical, that nothing 
more than reporting was needed, and that the Covenant 
on Civil and Political Rights did not require its own 
control system. Those taking that view appeared to 
suggest that compulsory reporting to the Economic 
and Social Council was sufficient and that any other 
view implied distrust of the Council. His delegation 
was unable to accept those arguments because they 
would produce an ineffective and clearly inefficient 
system. Since the General Assembly had, in 1951, 
decided that the two classes of rights were fundamen­
tally different in nature, a decision which could not be 
reopened, the two classes of rights clearly required 
different systems of implementation. His delegation 
considered the control mechanism envisaged in the 
draft prepared by the Commission on Human Rights, 
and in the Afro-Asian amendments (A/C.3/L.1379) 
an entirely appropriate one. It thought that the com­
plaints procedure presented more advantages than 
dangers to smaller States. The arguments based on 
the undesirability of a proliferation of United Nations 
bodies on the financial implications of the proposal 
and on infringement of the powers and functions of the 
Economic and Social Council were not persuasive. 
The elimination of the human rights committee would 
weaken the Covenant and those who proposed it seemed 
to have overlooked the optional nature of the Afro­
Asian amendments. 

8. Mr. KORNYENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re­
public) said that the measures of implementation of 
the Covenant on Civil and Political Rights should be 
squarely based on the principles of the Charter of the 
United Nations, m particular the principles of non­
intervention in the domestic affairs of States laid 
down in Article 2, paragraph 7. It should be borne 
in mind that it was the States parties themselves 
which would have to implement the substantive ar­
ticles of the Covenant because the observance of 
human rights was a domestic concern. The history 
of international relations showed that the attempts 
made by some countries to control the actions of 
others had caused relations between them to dete­
riorate. His delegation therefore considered that the 
measures of implementation of the Covenant should 
take due account of the principle of non-intervention. 
The scheme already sanctioned by United Nations 
practice was the reporting system, which was entirely 
in accord with the principles of the Charter. Any other 
system would introduce complications into the 
measures of implementation and ultimately yield 
negative results. 

9. His delegation saw no need to establish a new 
special committee to consider the reports submitted. 
In the case of the Covenant on Economic, Social and 
Cultural Rights, that function had very properly been 

entrusted to the Economic and Social Council. There 
were many other United Nations bodies concerned 
with human rights matters and it would therefore 
be unwise to set up an additional organ since that 
would result in duplication of functions. Operation 
of the system would scarcely be facilitated by the 
fact that some States would not accept the compul­
sory jurisdiction of a committee such as the one 
proposed. Moreover, the committee, being smaller 
than the Economic and Social Council, could hardly 
be as representative and might well act in the same 
way as the International Court of Justice, which it 
would somewhat resemble. The establishment of such 
a committee would place an unnecessary and unjusti­
fiable financial burden on the United Nations and its 
Member States. In that connexion he would welcome a 
statement of the financial implications of the proposal 
to set up such a committee. Y 

10. Even more dangerous was the proposal to in­
clude in the Covenant provision for complaints by one 
State against another. With such a procedure, even 
the smallest issue might give rise to interference in 
the domestic affairs of States and lead to a deteriora­
tion of international relations, or worse. The human 
rights reporting system had already been used to 
interfere in the domestic affairs of sovereign States. 
A further point to be borne in mind was that the 
proposed committee might include a non-member 
State. 

11. In his view, the measures of implementation of 
the Covenant on Civil and Political Rights should be 
realistic in terms of the prevailing international 
situation and acceptable to the majority of States, and 
should strengthen international relations. The Third 
Committee would do well to use the system it had al­
ready developed for the Covenant on Economic, Social 
and Cultural Rights. Its work could thus be expedited 
and the conclusion of both Covenants at the present 
session could :Oe ensured. Such a course would not 
have the effect of setting up two categories of human 
rights of differing importance, would avoid unneces­
sary expenditure, and would foster better relations 
between States. He therefore suggested that the present 
article 27 of the draft Covenant should be replaced by 
a text similar to article 17 of the draft Covenant on 
Economic, Social and Cultural Rights. 

12. Mr. GUEYE (Senegal) said that those who had 
drawn up the amendments in documents A/C.3/L.1373 
and Add.1 and A/C.3/L.1379 at the request of the 
Afro-Asian group of countries had been guided by 
two main considerations: that the measures of im­
plementation of the two Covenants should be similar, 
although not identical, and that the proposed com­
mittee should in no way be related to the International 
Court of Justice. They had therefore proposed that the 
committee referred to in the present draft of ar­
tiCle 27 should be able to study the reports and com­
plaints submitted by States only on the condition that 
the States in question recognized its competence in a 
valid statement addressed to the Secretary-General 
of the United Nations. In that way States would not 
involuntarily be subject to any constraint or outside 
interference on the part of the committee. The amend­
ments submitted represented the consensus of the 

Y Subsequently c1rculated as document AjC.3jL.1382. 



1415th meeting - 7 November 1966 221 

Afro-Asian group but not necessarily the views of 
each of its members. 

13. Speaking as the representatlve of Senegal, he 
said that his country was opposed to any national or 
international committee which would duplicate the 
functions of national juridical bodies, enable other 
States to meddle in its domestic affairs and endanger 
its economic and political development. His country's 
Constitution guaranteed all human rights and its courts 
were fully empowered to receive complaints and pro­
pose solutions to them. Senegal did not wish a com­
mittee with supra-national powers to be used by men 
of straw with the complicity of foreign elements to 
disturb the course of its economic and political de­
velopment during the present critical period. It could 
therefore support the proposed committee only if its 
competence to receive complaints rested on an en­
tirely optional basis. 

14. Mr. GROS ESPIELL (Uruguay) said that without 
an adequate protection system, the Covenants would 
be no more than an undertaking by States to respect 
a set of human rights, most of wh1ch were already 
implicitly or explicitly proclaimed in the Charter 
and the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. His 
delegation stlll favoured the idea of providing for a 
High Commissioner for Human Rights; it would not 
press that proposal at present, but hoped that it might 
be adopted later, perhaps in the form of a supple­
mentary protocol. 

15. His delegation did not support the suggestion 
that the measures of implementation of the draft 
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights should be 
identical with those adopted for the draft Covenant 
on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights. While there 
were similarities between the two instruments, the 
differences between them appeared to justify the 
establishment of different systems of implementation. 
In his delegation's view, the system adopted for the 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights 
was overly simple and imprecise. It had nevertheless 
supported that system, however, in order not to delay 
the final approval of the Covenants. The objective of 
the Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights 
was that the State should take positive action to 
satisfy the economic, social and cultural rights of 
the individual whereas the objective of the other 
Covenant was that the State should avoid certain 
action; specifically, action which would violate the 
attributes of the person as an autonomous, rational 
and free human being. A control mechanism was 
therefore needed in the latter case; the possibility 
of action by the State in violation of a civil or poli­
tical right recognized by the Covenant, in other words, 
of action contrary to positive international law, re­
quired the establishment of a system of international 
protection. 

16. The progress of international law was directly 
related to the recognition that the human person, like 
the State, was the subject ofinternationallaw, and that 
effective respect of his rights was an important con­
tribution to world peace. Proclamation of human rights 
was no longer enough; what was needed was an inter­
national system to protect those rights in case of their 
violation. Such a system could not be regarded as 
violating the principles of national sovereignty or 

non-intervention in the internal affairs of States, since 
it would have been agreed upon by the States parties to 
the Covenant. In that connexion, the precedent created 
by the human nghts conventions adopted in Europe and 
in the Americas was of particular importance. The very 
universality of human rights required the establish­
ment of an effective and not merely declaratory sys­
tem of international protection. For those reasons his 
delegation would support the system proposed by the 
Commission on Human Rights. 

17. With regard to the amendments which had been 
submitted, his delegat10n found those in documents 
A/C.3/L.1373 and Add.1 generally acceptable; without 
changing the essence of the draft Covenant, they im­
proved some of its provisions and brought them up 
to date. It was unable to support the amendments in 
document A/C.3/L.1379, since they would unduly limit 
the competence of the proposed committee on human 
rights, and would in fact prevent the establishment of 
an immediate and effectlVe control system. The 
Netherlands amendments (A/C .3/L.1355) significantly 
improved the draft text and would have his delegatwn' s 
support. The second amendment of the Netherlands, 
which concerned article 41, made the procedure more 
precise. In connexion with the new arhcle proposed in 
the third Netherlands amendment, he drew attention to 
the fact that article 25 of the European Convention for 
the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Free­
doms contained a similar provision. 

18. Mr. PAOLINI (France) said that the essential 
question was the extent to which the standards laid 
down in the Covenant would have bindmg force. If 
there were no measures of implementation providing 
for effective control, the instrument would have no 
real meaning; it would be little more than a reiteration 
of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. 

19. The international situation had evolved consider­
ably since 1953-1954 when the Commission on Human 
Rights had drafted the text of the Covenant which was 
now before the Committee. The cold war had subsided 
and many countries had acceded to mdependence, 
France was conscious of the problems of the newly 
independent countries, and realized that the obligations 
of the Covenant would be more burdensome for them 
than for the older countries. It realized, too, that they 
were naturally jealous of their sovereignty and also 
more vulnerable. He agreed with the representative 
of Saudi Arabia that the Committee must avoid creating 
an instrument of international control whlCh would 
imply too great an abandonment of sovereignty and 
which might serve as an instrument of war if it could 
be used to intervene in the internal affairs of a State. 

20. He wished to thank the sponsors of the amend­
ments in documents A/C.3/L.1373 and Add,1 for 
their valuable contribution to the work ofthe Commit­
tee. His delegation would support those amendments, 
but with certain reservations; in particular, it con­
sidered that the powers given to the committee on 
human rights were in certain cases too extensive. 

21. The analogy which had often been made between 
the International Conventlon on the Elimination of All 
Forms of Racial Discrimination and the draft Cove­
nants on Human Rights should not be carried too far. 
In the case of the former instrument, 1t had been 



222 General Assembly- Twenty-first Session- Third Committee 

possible, for both moral and legal reasons, to estab­
lish a very comprehensive complaints procedure. 
Such a system was too stringent, however, for the 
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. Moreover, 
there would be other corrections on human rights, 
and they could not all be patterned on the Interna­
tional Convention: they would have to be adapted to 
the particular rights they dealt with. 

22. He agreed with the Uruguayan representative 
on the need for an effective and compulsory system 
of international protection; to accept an optional 
system would be to recognize as futile international 
efforts over a period of nearly twenty years to estab­
lish binding norms, and would sanction situatwns 
contrary to the prmciples set out in the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights and in the Charter. 

23. Furthermore, the adoption of an optwnal clause 
would lead to the combination of two systems-a sys­
tem of rigorous control and a system of no control. 
Since the fundamental objective of the Committee was 
to draw up provisions acceptable to the majority of 
States, the competence of the proposed committee on 
human rights should be mandatory and at the same time 
less extensive than was proposed by the Commission 
on Human Rights. He wished to suggest a compromise 
solution. First, with regard to the procedure for re­
ports, the Committee might agree that such reports 
should be submitted to the Economic and Social Coun­
cil, as suggested by the Commission, and forwarded 
to the committee on human rights for information. 
Secondly, with regard to the system of communica­
tions-the objective should be to permit control by 
States parties of the implementation of the Covenant. 
It was not a complaints procedure or a true procedure 
for the conciliation of disputes. The proposed com­
mittee would not be required to investigate violations, 
and would transmit general and confidential recom­
mendations to the States concerned, as suggested by 
the sponsors of document A/C.3/L.l379, rather than 
report to the United Nations. Thirdly, with regard to 
the right of individuals to make allegations, that 
right should be regarded as a parallel of the right of 
States to send communications to other States. It would 
not be a right ofpetitionas such. The committee would 
have no investigatory powers, but would take note of 
such allegations, and of replies from Governments. 
All such proceedings would be written and confidential. 

24. That system of implementation would provide the 
minimum degree of constraint acceptable to States. 
Later, depending on the international climate, it might 
be possible to increase the powers ofthe committee on 
human rights and to achieve greater international con­
trol. Another advantage of such a system was that it 
could be extended to the Covenant on Economic, Social 
and Cultural Rights. 

25. Lady GAITSKELL (United Kingdom) noted with 
regret that the implementation clauses of the draft 
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights did not seem as 
generally acceptable as had been the corresponding 
articles of the Covenant on Economic, Social and Cul­
tural Rights. All delegations had stressed the vital 
importance and seriousness of the two instruments; 
her delegation believed that the effectiveness of the 
Covenants would lie in the strength of their imple­
mentation clauses and that in each Covenant those 

clauses should be appropriate to the particular type 
of rights the instrument was designed to promote and 
safeguard. The different nature of the two sets of 
rights had been widely recognized in the Committee, 
most recently by the sponsors of the amendments in 
document A/C.3/L.l379, who had retained the concept 
of a human rights committee. She had accordingly been 
disappointed to hear others state that there should be 
no difference in approach to the two Covenants and that, 
because it had been deemed unnecessary to establish a 
committee under the Covenant on Economic, Social 
and Cultural Rights, there was no need for one under 
the present Covenant. 

26. Economic and social rights were already the 
concern of various specialized agencies and her 
delegation had therefore considered a special com­
mittee unnecessary under the Covenant on Economic, 
Social and Cultural Rights. However, the decision not 
to provide for a committee in that case had no rele­
vance to the case of the Covenant on Civil and Political 
Rights. The rights under that Covenant differed from 
those set forth in the other because they were almost 
all capable of immediate, and not merely progressive, 
realization. There was no practical or moral reason 
why rights such as those to life, liberty and security of 
the person, to impartial trial, to freedom of move­
ment and to freedom of thought and expression should 
not be accorded. 

27. The fact that many civil and political rights were 
enshrmed in constitutions did not mean that they were 
also universally observed. It was for that reason that 
an effective Covenant was necessary. Developments 
since the adoption of the Universal Declaration of 
Human Rights had shown that, despite that document's 
moral force, it had not been sufficient to secure full 
observance of human rights. Her Government hoped 
that the Covenant on Civil and Political Rights would 
prove self-executing in practice, but it could not agree 
with the view that a complaints procedure was unneces­
sary or a violation of Article 2, paragraph 7, of the 
Charter. It regarded the possibility of a complaint by 
one State against another as essential to the effective­
ness of the Covenant. Furthermore, as had already 
been pointed out, a matter which was subject to and 
governed by an international agreement was thereby 
removed from the category of "matters which are es­
sentially within the domestic jurisdiction of any State". 
If the Committee failed to be realistic about the im­
plementation measures for the Covenant on Civil and 
Political Rights, the instrument would mark no ad­
vance upon the Universal Declaration. 

28. Her delegation strongly supported the establish­
ment of a human rights committee as proposed in the 
draft Covenant. It also believed that all States parties 
should accept the complaints procedures and that it 
should not be of an optional nature as had been sug­
gested by the sponsors of the amendments in docu­
ment A/C.3/L.1379. The International Convention on 
the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination 
adopted in 1965 had provided for an obligatory pro­
cedure and failure to provide for one in the present 
instance would be a retrograde step as far as the 
promotion of human rights in the international com­
munity was concerned. At the 1373rd meeting 6f the 
Committee, the Polish representative had said that 



1415th meeting - 7 November 1966 223 

the adoption of the International Convention "marked 
a new stage" in the h1story of United Nations work for 
the protection of human rights, and that that mstru­
ment "established a system of control and imple­
mentation which could serve as a precedent for the 
drafting of further conventions and for the settlement 
of international disputes in general". She shared that 
view and hoped it was shared by all delegations. 

29. The USSR representative had seen great dangers 
in the proposal to set up a human rights committee 
and had suggested that such a committee would in­
crease international tension. She saw, rather, another 
danger-the danger that the Covenant might become 
mere empty words if it lacked proviswns adequate 
to promote and safeguard the rights involved. Some 
of the fears which the USSR representative had 
voiced concerning the proposed human rights commit­
tee appeared to have spread to other delegations and 
perhaps even to the sponsors of the amendments in 
document A/C.3/L.1379. Her delegation did not share 
those fears. It did not believe that Governments would 
use the proposed committee for political purposes. 
Some speakers had referred to the State-to-State 
complaints procedures of the International Labour 
Orgamsation and the European Convention for the 
Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental Free­
doms and had argued that, because those procedures 
were so rarely used, they were useless or irrelevant. 
Her delegation took the exact opposite view; the in­
frequency of complaints demonstrated the responsible 
attitude taken towards the procedure and its value; 
the procedure's very ex1stence was a deterrent, 
serving to encourage a Government to remedy more 
qmckly any abuse of human rights within its territory. 
She hoped that delegations would cast aside unwar­
ranted fears, have the courage of their convictions 
and show some faith in the international community. 

30. She regretted that the sponsors of the amend­
ments in document A/C.3/L.1379 had made the com­
plaints procedure optional. Their other proposals, 
however, were interesting and useful. They had sug­
gested, for example, that when no solution to a State­
to-State complaint had been found m the human rights 
committee, the matter should be entrusted to an ad hoc 
conciliation commission. She too believed that a satis­
factory solution to a dispute was more likely to be 
reached if all the members of the body dealing with 
it had been appointed with the agreement ofthe parties 
to the dispute. 

31. With reference to the Saudi Arabian proposal 
(A/C.3/L.1334), she agreed that it was desirable that 
all practical measures to redress a violation of human 
rights should be taken at the national level before it 
came before the human rights comm1ttee. However, 
it might not be possible for all parties to the Covenant 
to follow the same pattern of national action and for 
each to establish a "national· committee". Considera­
tion of such a matter by her country's Parliament 
would be required. Her Government, moreover, had 
recently decided to appoint on ombudsman who would 
further safeguard the rights of the individual. The idea 
of a national committee might have great appeal and 
value for some countries, but it did not seem appro­
priate, in an international instrument such as the 

Covenant, to obllge all parties to set up national 
machinery of a particular kind. 

32. Concerning the Netherlands proposals (A/C.3/ 
L.1355), she shared the sponsor's view that if a State 
failed to fulfil its duty of protecting the rights of its 
c1tlzens, the international community could have a 
responsibillty in the matter, and that States might be 
reluctant to take up a case on behalf of individuals in 
other States because of the politlcal implications. She 
considered it appropriate therefore that the Covenant 
should contain an optional provision for the human 
rights committee to receive complaints from indi­
viduals. Her Government had recently, after due con­
sideration, accepted the optional prov1sions for indi­
Vldual petition under the European Convention and 
would hope to be able to give similar careful con­
sideratwn to such an optwnal procedure after becom­
ing a party to the Covenant, as it hoped to be able 
to do. 

33. Mr. HELDAL (Norway) said thatwithouteffective 
measures of implementation the Covenant would be 
llttle more than a further declaration. The instrument 
placed certam respons1lnlities on the organized inter­
national community which should exercise some super­
visory functions to see that those responsibilities were 
carried out. Appropriate implementation measures 
should include, first, an obligation on States to submit 
reports and prov1sion for examination of such reports 
by internatwnal bodies, secondly, a procedure for 
dealing with State-to-State complamts relating to 
non-observance of the Covenant and, thirdly, an 
individual complamts procedure. 

34. With reference to the oppos1tion to and mis­
givings concerning the system of implementation 
proposed in the draft Covenant, he pointed out that 
the majonty of Members of the United Nations had 
accepted similar or more far-reaching measures of 
implementation in other mternatwnal organizations. 
In ratifying conventions of the ILO, they accepted the 
international supervision system provided for in the 
ILO Constitution. The ILO systempr"videclfor exami­
nation by an expert body of the reports of member 
States on the application of ratified conventions, and a 
procedure for dealing with party-to-party complaints 
concerning the observance of the conventions; that 
procedure included examination by a special Com­
mission of Inquiry and in some cases by the Interna­
tional Court of Justice. The ILO system also entitled 
trade unions and employers to make representac1ons 
to the ILO that a member State had failed to secure 
the effective observance of a convention to which it 
was a party. Those far-reaching measures had not 
created the difficulties for individual States or the 
international community which some delegations 
seemed to fear; on the contrary, they had added to 
the effectiveness of the ILO conventions, and in 
particular the comments ofthe ILO supervisory bodies 
on the reports of States had helped many of them to 
overcome obstacles in the way of the full application 
of the instruments. 

35. Some speakers had expressed concern about the 
financial implications of the proposed measures of 
implementation. He took the view that financial con­
sideration should not deter delegations from estab­
lishing effective implementation measures for an 



224 General Assembly - Twenty-first Session - Third Committee 

instrument of such importance. The draft articles 
of implementation before the Committee offered a 
satisfactory basis for discussion. The amendments 
in documents A/C.3/L.l373 and Adrt.l and A/C.3/ 
L.l379 contained a number of interesting and com­
mendable proposals, but he noted with regret the pro­
posal to delete all references to the International 
Court of Justice and the proposal to make the State­
to-State complaints procedure optional instead of 
obligatory. His delegation supported the Netherlands 
proposal concerning complaints from individuals 
or groups of individuals (A/C .3/L.l355, third 
amendment). 

36. Mr. KOITE (Mali) observed that his delegation, 
which had become a sponsor of the amendments in 
document A/C.3/L.1373 and Add.l, had in point of 
fact been opposed to the establishment of implementa­
tion procedures differing from those adopted for the 
draft Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 
Rights, but in a spirit of solidarity had agreed to 
subscribe to those amendments. However, having 
heard the views of a number of delegations, and wish­
ing to bring its positiou into line with the stand it had 
taken on the other draft Covenant, he asked that his 
delegation's name should be removed from the list of 
sponsors (A/C.3/L.l373/Add.l). 

37. Mr. HANABLIA (Tunisia) said that his delegation, 
whose co-sponsorship was also indicated in document 
A/C.3/L.l373/Add.l, would remain a sponsor even 
though it had opposed the establishment of a special 
committee in connexion with the other Covenant. His 

Litho in U.N. 

delegation still placed confidence in the Economic 
and Social Council and favoured compulsory reports 
to that body. It believed, however, that there should 
be a human rights committee to deal with any dis­
putes arising in connexion with the interpretation or 
application of the Covenant. More specifically, the 
proposed committee should examine complaints 
between parties, but only when the countries in 
dispute had recognized the Committee's competence. 
Furthermore, the committee should act only after 
all means of conciliation at the international level 
had been exhausted. The committee's action would 
not take the form of decisions but simply of fact­
finding. Committees of the kind proposed existed 
under regional arrangements and under the consti­
tutions of such specialized agencies as the ILO 
and UNESCO, His delegati'On believed that the draft 
Covenant should be at least as far-reaching in its 
provisions as relevant regional agreements. 

38. The developing countries faced complex prob­
lems in restructuring their economic and social pat­
terns, which were not entirely of their own making. 
If they accepted a human rights committee, it was 
because they had faith in the principles of human 
rights, for whose sake they had fought colonial domi­
nation, and because they felt that they had nothing to 
hide and would willingly face those who had had time 
and means on their side. For all those reasons his 
delegation would remain a sponsor of the amendments 
in document A/C.3/L.l373 and Add.l. 

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m. 

77301-August 1967-2,225 


